From: Jandl, Lauren

To: Mishaan, Jessica

Cc: Clark, Charity

Subject: FW: Leonard Forte photograph

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 11:00:01 AM

From: Tiffany Tan <ttan@benningtonbanner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: Leonard Forte photograph

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Hi Lauren,

Yes, I'd like to make a public records request for the booking photograph of Mr. Leonard Forte with
the Vermont Attorney General’s Office.

Since his criminal case has been ongoing since 1987, can | please get any other updated photograph
of him in your records.

If you have any other questions, you may reach me at 802-289-0980.

Best,
Tiffany

On Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 10:52 AM Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov> wrote:
Hi, Tiffany,

Based on our conversation this morning, | understand that you’d like to make a formal public
records request for the booking photo of Leonard Forte. | will refer this request to the appropriate
division in our office, and they will be in touch with you. Please let me know if this comports with
your understanding.

Best,

Lauren

From: Tiffany Tan <ttan@benningtonbanner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:42 AM

To: Jandl, Lauren <Lauren.Jandl@vermont.gov>
Subject: Leonard Forte photograph

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust
the sender.
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Hi Lauren,

Good morning. Tried your phone on Friday and left a message ... I've filed a FOIA request with the
Lee County Sheriff's Office in Florida, and they said they can't find a booking photo of Mr. Forte.
I'll ask them to double-check their files, but in the meantime, | thought I'd reconnect with you
about my previous request with the AG's office.

Should | file the public records request with your office for a copy of Mr. Forte's photo? Who
should | send the request to? | wanted to send it out soon since Mr. Forte has another court

hearing in a few weeks.

Thanks a lot,
Tiffany
802-289-0980

Tiffany Tan
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